

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

Box 522
Carlsbad, New Mexico
January 15, 1937

Mr. John W. C. C. C. C.
New Mexico
Carlsbad, Texas

Dear Sir:

In the matter of dispensing with surface pipe, the Oil
Conservation Commission has made the following restrictions
in the new regulations:

1. In any of the salt strata must be cemented with enough
cement to fill back to the surface.
2. An affidavit must be filed with the Oil Conservation Com-
mission stating that the cement has filled back to the surface.
3. An agent of the Commission or a representative thereof approved
by the state must witness the running of the cement and the
results.
4. In case the cement does not come back to the surface,
the pipe must be perforated and enough cement used to bring
it back to the surface.

Very truly yours,

WV:t

Enc.

F. J. Vesely,
State Oil & Gas Inspector.